

## **JHCA Canada TSA Team Meeting – Thursday, August 8, 2024**

### **Attendees**

Kugathan Sarangapani  
Buva Thirunavukarasu  
N. Ramesh  
Sathiyarayanan Saravanapavananthan  
Sutha Subramaniam

### **Absentees**

J. Shanthypoosan  
Aravinthan Sathananthan  
Kathir Nadarajah  
M. Wakisan  
Suntharesan Ganeshamoorthy  
Sutharsan Sirinivasan  
Saba Guru  
Kumaran.S  
Jeytheepan.M

**Minutes Prepared by:** Sutha Subramaniam

Meeting discussion outcomes are given in blue text.  
Discussions were continued with the below given sequence

## 1. Welcome

As usual the meeting started with welcome message.

## 2. Current TSA Activities – progress update

### - Students monthly financial support

Sutha- Program is going well. One year donor for 30 students  
Dr. Sudharsanan Subramania agreed to support one more year.  
Progress update report for his last year support was sent to him.

### - Group Students Projects

#### Narayanan & Buva

Yogapuram MV and Palinagar MV projects progress are very impressive. School staffs and parents' community involvement is the key for this great progress. Addappallam school classes also going well. We get monthly progress update from all 3 schools.

### - Support JHC Students to stay in hostel & study

Sutha- We continue our support. We received the acknowledgement receipt from the JHC principal for our last 6 months payments. Aravinthan & Suntharesan are the assigned team members. They will give the updates in our upcoming meetings.

### - Mullaitivu Students Educational Development Project

Kumaran- So far 3 months completed. Project is going well. Now Thunukkai School 72 students are also attending these classes.

Recently fund was released to have special exam after received team members' approval.

### **Responses for other team members' questions/suggestions**

- funds are collected and released to SriLanka as TSA funds.
- we will ask Dr. Jegaruban to give us monthly progress update and share that update with TSA team in timely manner.
- Yes, we will schedule a meeting with Arivial Amuthu team soon, try to schedule it for this weekend.

### **3. TSA Team 2024 Action Plans Update**

University Students & School Students follow up

Following up progress is not up to the expected pace

Need some more team members

Buva came forward to help

Sutha need to send the University students list to Buva

The shared file needs to be updated based on the progress.

Charity Registration Initiative update

Meeting with Kumar was constructive and very positive.

Need to make some real progress

Need to give an update to the team before the next team meeting.

TSA Annual update meeting

We need to have our annual TSA update meeting for this year

The meeting date would be Sunday, Sept 08, 2024 at 10 AM

It will be a Zoom meeting

Sutha need to share the old meeting documents with team members.

Better to have the current donor list update – Buva

Sutha- As you requested, I will give you the updated donor list with following details in our next meeting

- Current Active donors
- Discontinued donors as of January 01, 2024
- New donors for 2024

#### 4. TSA Update at EC meeting

Sutha – Attended the last EC meeting and gave update about TSA activities

Meeting was concluded after this discussion.

.